



Andreas Haller, M.A.
Senior Consultant

Contact Information

Office +41 44 500 56 20
Mobile +41 79 398 26 87
E-Mail andreas.haller@swiss-economics.ch

Area of Expertise

Andreas Haller focuses on topics related to applied quantitative industrial organization. He is a PhD student of economics and an undergraduate student of mathematics at the University of Zurich. As a consultant with Swiss Economics, Andreas Haller brings in actual insights from current research.

Work Experience (Selection)

2011 – Consultant, Swiss Economics
2011 – Research assistant, Chair for Macroeconomics and Labor Markets, University of Zurich
2010 – 2011 Research assistant, Chair for Public Finance and Macroeconomics, University of Zurich
2009 – Tutor for Microeconomics II, Macroeconomics and Game Theory, University of Zurich
2008 – 2011 Working Student, Renercon AG
Contracting für regenerative Energien
2006 – 2007 Assistant Head of Department Training & Seminars, Swiss TS

Education and Training (Selection)

2014 – PhD Studies in Economics
University of Zurich
2011 – Bachelor Studies in Mathematics
University of Zurich
2013 Master of Arts in Economics
University of Zurich
2010 Bachelor of Arts in Economics
University of Zurich

Skills and Competences

Languages

| | |
|---------|---------------|
| German | Mother tongue |
| English | Advanced |
| French | Basics |
| Italian | Basics |

Social

Team player, pragmatic and proactive. Tutoring students in microeconomics, macroeconomics and game theory.

Organizational

Good time management, efficient and structured working style to be able to balance studies, working and sports.

Technical

Econometric analysis, market modelling and equilibrium analysis.

Computer

Expert knowledge of MS Office, Advanced knowledge of Stata, Mathematica, Matlab and LATEX. Basic knowledge of R and JAVA.

Publications

Integrated timetables for railway passenger transport services. Forthcoming 2014. *Competition and Regulation in Network Industries*. With Sonia Strube Martins, Matthias Finger, Urs Trinkner.

Calculating the Net Cost of Home Delivery. In *The Role of Postal Service in a Digital Age*, 2014. Edited by M. Crew and T. Brennan, Edward Elgar, pp. 377-395. With Jaag Christian, Trinkner Urs.

Termination charges in the international parcel market, 2013. In *Reforming the Postal Sector in the Face of Electronic Competition*. Edited by M. Crew and P.R. Kleindorfer, Edward Elgar, pp. 277-293. With Jaag Christian, Trinkner Urs.